

Raymond Anthony Kemp

3851 West Cobblersidge Drive 6204, West Jordan, Utah 84084
801.280.4351 • Mobile 801.644.9097 • tonykemp@tkdesign.us
www.tkdesign.us



Objective

I am seeking a position with a graphic design/advertising firm or an in-house art department as a graphic designer or creative/art director. I offer ten years experience in branding and design. I know many graphic design applications, have strong conceptual skills and human relations skills. I also speak conversational Japanese, and am currently learning Brazilian Portuguese (my wife is Brazillian).

Experience

2/2006 - 8/2006

Creative Director

Power Music

435 West 400 South, 2nd Floor, Salt Lake City, Utah 84101

Maintain and oversee company branding and conceptualize design for CD packaging, ads, tradeshow materials, retail collateral, point-of-purchase, and web site for Power Music and web design for affiliate Podfitness. Company became financially distressed through a business partnership venture, so my position was eliminated through downsizing. A letter of recommendation is available upon request.

Freelance Graphic Designer (ongoing)

Arteis / Logoworks

Orem, Utah

Work duties are to design company logos and/or corporate identities (business card, envelope, and letterhead) in four or less days. Projects are submitted via the Internet for client review and approval.

12/2001 - 2/2006

Art Director/Interactive Designer/System Administrator

Fluid Studio

1065 South 500 West, Bountiful, Utah 84010

Design duties included conceptual design to production to pre-press of packaging, print collateral, brochures, annual reports, point-of-purchase displays, branding, logos, corporate identities, interactive presentations, web site design, designing dielines, and art directing photoshoots. Managed and art directed Orbit Irrigation's brands WaterMaster, SunMate, DripMaster, and Arizona Mist. Clients included Orbit Irrigation, South Davis Community Hospital, Kenkraft Candy, Staker Parson Companies, Davis Applied Technology Center, and Pro Image.

System Administrator duties include software/hardware recommendations, purchases, and installations. Machines overseen included 14 Macintosh OS X workstations, 1 Apple Xserve OS X file server, 1 PowerPC AppleShare IP RAID file server, 1 Windows XP workstation, and a FreeBSD web/e-mail server. Backup of data to onsite mirror drives and offsite drives was also a critical function.

Experience (Continued)

2/1998 - 10/2001

Graphic/Interactive Designer/System Administrator
Huddleston Malone Design (later Huddleston Malone Slighting)
56 Exchange Place, Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Design duties included conceptual design, layout, and production of web sites/pages, interactive presentations, graphics, animations, rich media, corporate identities, and printed material such as packaging, annual reports, brochures, etc. Clients include 3Com, Icon, United Way, Sport Court, Iomega, and Intelogis.

System Administrator duties included overseeing two AIX Unix file servers, one FreeBSD Unix DNS/web/e-mail/FTP server, one AppleShare IP file server, one Compaq PC, six printers (two of them color), 24 Macintosh workstations, one AirPort wireless hub, and a 384K fractional T-1 line through a Cisco 2500 router and CSU/DSU, and a 768K DSL line, all over a 100-BaseT fast ethernet network.

7/1995 - 12/29/1995

6/1996 - 9/25/1996

6/1997 - 2/1998

Graphic Designer
Royter Snow Design
1537 South Main, Salt Lake City, Utah 84115

Work duties included conceptual design layout and production of annual reports, brochures, illustrations, magazines, and advertising. Clients included WordPerfect Corporation, The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day-Saints, Bonneville Communications, University of Utah Hospitals and Clinics, and Motor Cargo, Inc.

10/1992 - 6/1997

Computer Consultant
Utah State University—Student Lab Services
Utah State University, Logan, Utah 84321

Work duties included giving students and faculty user support on the hardware, software, and systems listed above, checking students into computer labs, running various computer labs, maintaining the labs, and specifically supervising the Graphic Design Computer Lab from January 1995 to June 1997.

Leadership and Human Relations Experience

- System Administrator for three and a half years at Fluid Studio in Bountiful
- System Administrator for three and a half years at Huddleston Malone Design in Salt Lake City
- Computer consultant at Utah State University for four years
- Served as a leader over six missionaries and kept track of all expenses
- Human relations skills from working as a computer consultant

Education

Utah State University graduate—1997, GPA 3.4
Received BA in Business Information Systems (included marketing) and a minor in Japanese and almost a minor in Graphic Design
West Jordan High School graduate—1987, GPA: 3.6

Languages Proficiency Level

Japanese Conversational - Advanced
Brazilian Portuguese Basic - Familiar
French Basic - Familiar
Italian Basic - Familiar
Spanish Basic - Familiar

Graphic Design Application and Computer Experience

Skill Name	Skill Level	Last Used/Experience
Adobe Illustrator CS2	Expert	Currently used / 10 years
Adobe ImageReady CS2	Expert	Currently used / 5 years
Adobe Photoshop CS2	Expert	Currently used / 10 years
Adobe InDesign CS2	Expert	Currently used / 3 years
QuarkXPress 6.5	Expert	Currently used / 10 years
Pre-press	Expert	Currently used / 8 years
HTML	Expert	Currently used / 10 years
CSS	Intermediate	Currently used / 1 year
JavaScript	Beginner	Currently used / 3 years
Macromedia Dreamweaver	Beginner	Currently used / 1 year
Macromedia Flash 8	Intermediate	Currently used / 3 years
Adobe Premier 4.0	Intermediate	2 years ago / 3 years
Macromedia Director 8.0	Intermediate	2 years ago / 5 years
Strata StudioPro 1.5.1	Intermediate	2 years ago / 3 years
Typing—50 wpm	Expert	Currently used / 14 years
10-Key by touch	Expert	+4 years ago / 14 years
Macintosh Networking	Expert	Currently used / 10 years
Apache Web Server (FreeBSD, Linux)	Expert	Currently used / 5 years
AppleShare IP/OS X Server File Services Admin	Expert	Currently used / 4 years
UNIX Admin: FreeBSD	Intermediate	Currently used / 10 years
UNIX Admin: Linux	Intermediate	Currently used / 8 years

Highlights

- Eagle Scout with bronze and gold palms
- Can speak conversational Japanese
- Learned excellent human relations and communications skills while contacting people in Japan for two years as a church representative

References

Chris Buttars Phone: 801.561.0535
Utah State Senator

Dave Smart Phone: 801.363.3885
Utah Manufacturers Association
Director of Member Services

Dave Malone Phone: 801.583.6086
Huddleston Malone Design

Gene Gronning Phone: 801.255.3088